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Requested Action: 

Appoint the following slate of Chief Fire Officers to the County Fire/EMS Advisory Committee. 

 

Background & Purpose of Request: 

 

The County has been working with the town fire chiefs to establish a Fire/EMS Advisory Committee 

made up of Fire Chief Officers from the five Commissioner Districts and two At-large.  This Advisory 

Committee will serve as a resource to the Fire/EMS Coordinator and provide guidance on initiatives 

benefiting the fire service countywide. 

  

  District One  Fire Chief Rich Kindelan (Scarborough) 

  District Two  Fire Chief Brent Libby (Windham) 

  District Three Fire Chief Mike Robitaille (Yarmouth) 

  District Four  Assistant Fire Chief Gary Wagner (Westbrook) 

  District Five   

  At-Large  Fire Chief Brian Cole (Casco) 

  At-Large 

 

Effective Date:    September 16, 2025 

 

Attachments:     

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: James H. Gailey 

DATE: September 15, 2025 

SUBJECT: Establishing a Fire/EMS Advisory Committee 


